From: Fischer, Kevin <wkfischer@ncdot.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 3:51 PM

To: Davenport, Ronald E <rondavenport@ncdot.gov>

Cc: Gay, Andy <agay@ncdot.gov>

Subject: FW: [External] Private Crossing Application - R-1015 Craven Co. (Havelock, NC); US-70 (Havelock
Bypass) OHBs; File: BR0129449/BR1111396/BR0129449; Piedmont Div. ECBU M.P. EC-78.5 (Site 2), CL-
28.6 (Site 4) & EC-72.3 (Site 8)

Ron,

Jeff Brittain is the contact for the contractors to reach with questions about site 2 and 8. He prefers that
we provide his email so that he has a record of the questions for forwarding to NS and cc’ing us on the

responses. It's jbrittain@tgsengineers.com. Here is some information that | got from him on the
temporary crossings:

¢ The link below is the information about the temporary private road crossing that the contractor
would be applying for. The application would be completed by the contractor and submitted for
review and approval. Application approval typically takes 4-6 weeks.

e The required insurance is a separate policy from that required to build the structure.

e The exhibit should include the size of the crossing and the materials used. Stone is
recommended to meet ballast requirements so that it can be blended after removal. Drainage
should be maintained with piping.

e Gates will be required on each side of the railroad right of way which will be locked by the
railroad. Flagging will be required and the gate will be unlocked by the flagger.

Site 4 questions should be answered by the forthcoming SP addendum.

Kevin Fischer, PE

Assistant State Structures Engineer — Program Management and Field Operations
Structures Management Unit

North Carolina Department of Transportation

919 707 6514 office
wkfischer@ncdot.gov

Mail: 1581 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-1581

Physical: 1000 Birch Ridge Rd
Raleigh, NC 27610



From: Jeffrey Brittain <jbrittain@tgsengineers.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 3:02 PM

To: Fischer, Kevin <wkfischer@ncdot.gov>

Subject: [External] Private Crossing Application - R-1015 Craven Co. (Havelock, NC); US-70 (Havelock
Bypass) OHBs; File: BR0129449/BR1111396/BR0129449; Piedmont Div. ECBU M.P. EC-78.5 (Site 2), CL-
28.6 (Site 4) & EC-72.3 (Site 8)

CAUTION:

Kevin,
As discussed:

http://www.nscorp.com/content/dam/nscorp/real-estate/Road-Crossing-Instruc-Applic.pdf

Jeffrey W. Brittain, PE | Rail Projects Manager / CVP
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Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.

























